



SART C.A.N. Subcommittee Meeting Minutes

4210 N. Australian Ave., West Palm Beach, FL 33407

Wednesday 6.28.17

9:00 a.m. – 10:30 a.m.

**New meeting schedule: now held on the 4th Wednesday of each month
9:00 a.m. – 10:30 a.m.**

Action items in red:

Facilitator: Sharon Daugherty, Sexual Assault Outreach Coordinator, PBCVS

In attendance:

1. Audrey Richards, Victim Advocate/PBCVS
2. Carol Messam Gordon, PBCVS Program Coordinator
3. Jane Adams, President, Zonta, International
4. Kelly Roan, Victim Advocate/PBCVS
5. Liisa Spinello, PBCVS – SA Coordinator
6. Monica Gonzalez, PBCVS Licensed Therapist
7. Natalie Roberts, Victim Advocate/PBCVS
8. Rene Boone, PBCVS Lead Advocate
9. Sharon Daugherty, SA Outreach Coordinator
10. Sherry Britton Susino, SANE Coordinator
11. Tracey Rubenstein, LCSW
12. Valerie Messineo, PBCVS Victim Advocate

Minutes approved

Announcements & member highlights:

Tracey discussed the advantages of Talk Space in upgrading the level of service to DV victims in her practice. Victims can access support online if they have jobs which gives them privacy away from their abusers while at work.

Committee Reports:

Start by Believing (SBB): highlighted as follows:

- **Sharon, Rene & Susan C.** will present SBB to VS secretaries at their next meeting. **Rob/Sharon will schedule.**

Survivor Action Team:

- A tentative meeting is scheduled for Saturday, July 29, 2017 at SART. **Sharon to coordinate**

Ongoing/New Business:



SART C.A.N. Subcommittee Meeting Minutes

4210 N. Australian Ave., West Palm Beach, FL 33407

Wednesday 6.28.17

9:00 a.m. – 10:30 a.m.

Rape Aggression Defense training/RAD - Follow up with FAU & seek out other options, such as Delray PD, PBSO **Rene will contact**

Safety Videos – 30 second videos on safety tips. One tip per psa.

- Provide one favorite safety tip at next meeting **Each CAN member**
- Provide a yearly list of designated months at the next CAN meeting - **Val**
- Scripts will be created for each psa – **TBD**
- All psa's will be filmed in one day
- Ask Cristi Wilson to film -**Susan**
- All psa's will be posted to YouTube – **Monica**
- Corresponding psa's will be posted for each designated month on all social media – **Social Media Committee**

Brochures:

- Carol called her connection @ the Human Trafficking Task Force who confirmed they are creating a HT brochure for victims.
- Scan all current brochures - **Cheryl**

Street Painting: Feb. 24 & 25, 2018: **Review Adrienne's research to assess feasibility. Update at next CAN for consideration.** Adrienne, Kelly & Sherry
<http://www.streetpaintingfestivalinc.org/index.php/artists/be-an-artist>

Pridefest: Contact Compass to apply to participate in parade & table - **Sharon**

Jupiter Jubilee: Contact Julie Weil to apply for vendor table – **Liisa**

Meeting Schedule:

Always the 4th Wed. unless otherwise noted

2017: 1/18, 2/15, 3/15, 4/19, 5/17, 6/28 (4th Wed from here on), 7/26, 8/23, 9/27, 10/25, 11/22, 12/27